
Question & Answers for RFI: DMS-1920-060 – Physical Access Control System (PACS) 

 

 

1. Has an engineering design been performed or is one intended to be performed as a part 
of the proposed state-of-the-art PACS implementation project? 
No, not at this time.  

 

2. Is the PACS solution intended solely for the following location: 
 
4050 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 

Or are there additional locations? 
The PACS solution should be considered for all buildings managed by DMS and consider 

integration with potentially all state office buildings.  

 
3. What is the existing Video Management System (VMS) solution currently in use?  

None.   
4. Is the VMS solution intended to be evaluated for upgrade as part of the proposed PACS 

implementation?  Not applicable. 
 

5. Is there an existing Building Management System (BMS) solution?  If so, what is the 
existing BMS solution and is it intended to be evaluated for upgrade as part of the 
proposed PACS implementation? Please consider the RFI as a new system solution.  
 

6. On Page 3, IV-B-1 and B-2 appears to be duplicate questions.  Should there be 2 different 
questions? No 
 

7. Based on the department’s goals and objections, will you please explain what is meant by 
“friction-free user access experience…”?  Intuitive and effortless 
 

8. Do you currently use any personnel security, manual or automated building access control 
system for building access?  If so, what is that product? Honeywell Enterprise Building 
Integrator, Access It Universal.net and Linear eMerge. 
 

9. Do you anticipate the desired solution to provide secure access to all doors, gates, and other 
protected areas? Yes 
 

10. There are a limited number of vendors with access control solutions on the market that provides 
both LAN/WAN network-based access control as well as cloud-based solutions.  Are you 
interested in cloud-based solution or Web-based LAN/WAN solution? All solutions 
 



11. We realize this is an RFI but, do you have a budget for a security access control solution; or, is 
this RFI for research only?   Do you anticipate issuing an RFP to purchase a solution in the near 
future?     Potentially all of the above 
 

12. If this RFI becomes an RFP, do you work with vendors out-of-state or local vendors only? Yes, all. 
Vendors should register in My Florida Market Place  

 


